Message

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [/O=CYMRU/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRACEY.COOPER37900558]
Sent: 07/04/2020 12:10:59
To: Margaret.Rooney@gov.waIes;i_ ''''' NR" (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) NR @wales.nhs.uk];
.- Alison.Machon@gov.wales{  NR __i(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)} NR _i@wales.nhs.uk]
cc: NR i(Public Health Wales “No. 2 Capital Quarter). _NR____ @wales.nhs.uk];

[andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk]
Subject: RE: Advice letter to care homes

Hi all, thanks for all the work on this. I've been seeing lots of emails editing various versions. Whilst it’s key to get it right,
can | please ask that the letter can be concluded to go out today. There is an increasing level of urgency and it’s taking
quite a time to agree whilst care homes are desperate for guidance.

Many thanks and please let me know if | can do anything to help it be concluded and issued by cob today.

Best wishes
Tracey

From: Margaret.Rooney@gov.wales <Margaret.Rooney@gov.wales>
Sent: 07 April 2020 12:07 i
To:i NR__!(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) < NR @wales.nhs.uk>; Alison.Machon@gov.wales; NR

(P

Cd NR i(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) ‘. NR @wales.nhs.uk>; Tracey Cooper (Public

Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>; Andrea.Street@gov.wales; Gill Richardson
(Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; Frank.Atherton@gov.wales;

............................

Subject: RE: Advice letter to care homes
Hi all,

| understand a new version of this was sent around this morning. | am not sure if it is in my
inbox. However, | was working on the version sent yesterday which | have attached here.

In general, my feeling is the tone of the guidance is very much about care homes accepting people
being discharged form hospital and it may feel very much like we are saying you must take people. |
feel this would be more accepted if the tone was more about - here is some guidance on how to care
for people in this period and as part of that you may be admitting new people form hospital. Here is
some guidance on how to manage them in a care home setting who are confirmed as having Covid
19.

You will see | have inserted some wording around the requirement for providers to de satisfied they
can meet people’s needs before they agree to provide a service to them.

| appreciate | have moved things around a lot and others may have views. | am conscious of time
and | think it needs further tweaking.
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Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)

Yes please, we would favour more comprehensive guidance covering the relevant issues in one
place as far as possible. As you indicate it needs to be suitable for the Welsh context. | think a Wales
equivalent of the PHE guidance would be very helpful. Timing will be important because as you know
the queries from the sector are increasing.

Let me know how | can best contribute.
Many thanks and best regards

Alison

From: NR (Publlc Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 4 NR wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 03April %02017:22 T .

To: Machon, Alison (HSS - Social Services & Integration) <Alison.Machon@gov.wales>; Heaney, Albert (HSS - Social
Services & Integration) <Albert.Heaney@gov.wales>; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer)

<Frank. Atherton@gov wales>; Street, Andrea (HSS Social SerV|ces & Integratlon) <Andrea. Street@gov wales>

Heaith Wales - No 2 Capital Quarter) _____________ NR ______________ wales. -r'fﬁg_ﬁ'lz;_"l:'r_é_\'é'ey Cooper (PubIlE_FI'é_a;I':c'ﬁ_ng'é_sd No. 2
Capital Quarter) <Tracey. Cooper3@wa|es nhs.uk>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)
<Gill.Richardson2 @wales.nhs.uk>; Rooney, Margaret (CIW - Chief Inspectors Office) <Margaret.Rooney@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Advice letter to care homes

Thanks Alison, In the meantime we will do some further work on pulling together a Welsh version of the PHE guidance —
would that be helpful?

NR

From: Alison.Machon@gov.wales <Alison.Machon@gov.wales>
Sent:.(03_Anri] 2020 17:09
To: NR {Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) < NR @wales.nhs.uk>; Albert.Heaney@gov.wales;

Cc:! NR ' (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <_.NR i@wales.nhs.uk> NR (Public

Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) < NR i f@wales.nhs.uk>; Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2
Capital Quarter) <Tracey. Cooper3@wa'l_é"s-'_r\'_ﬁls_;_ﬁ'lz;_élll Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)
<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; Margaret.Rooney@gov.wales

Subject: RE: Advice letter to care homes

I've been advised that the Deputy Director General, Albert Heaney, favours a more comprehensive
approach in terms of the advice which is to be issued to care homes. He will not be signing the
proposed letter for issue today.

Albert is busy on calls at the moment and so not available to discuss further today but | will speak to
him on Monday.

INQO000520925_0005



